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Malave, Erin

From: Kathy Suskeo [ksusko@bdblaw.com] i
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 12:05 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Chemical Associates, Inc. Document #P 10000033837

——————
Please change the Principal Address, the Mailing Address, and the aadress of Nicholas
Berchtold, the director of the corporation, to the following address: |
7929 Waterton Lane

Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202

Thank you. ' |

Kathy A. Susko

Secretary to Richard A, Murdoch, Jeffrey 1. Weinstock & Mitchell A, Dinkin
Buckingham, Doolittle & Burroughs, LLP

Attorneys & Counselors at Law -- www . bdblaw.com

5355 Town Center Road, Suite 900
Boca Raton, FL 33486

Phone: 561-241-0414

Secondary: Office Fax: 561-241-9766
Direct Fax: 561-393-0127

Toll Free: 1-800-682-2825
ksuskof@bdblaw.com

Privacy Notice !

"IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i)
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein."

P P Ry A



